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MBTA RFP 18-01 Preproposal Q&A
[bookmark: _GoBack]Attached as embedded documents are questions and responses submitted in advance for this meeting.
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From: Joe Meer
To: "Bruce Wiebe"
Cc: "Tom Wagner"; "Lee Kemp"; "Mike Harpin"; Dan Mundy (dan@calact.org); "Brent Sumrall"
Subject: RE: Questions for RFP #18-01 07131027
Date: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:05:00 AM


         Good morning Bruce and the MCI team,


Below are our written responses to your questions submitted for the preproposal meeting.
Thank you for participating.


 
Joe G. Meer
Morongo Basin Transit Authority
760.285.3479
 
 


         Section 11.3 suggests different bus models must be presented in physically separate proposals. It is
acceptable that such physically separate proposals be submitted in the same physical box to be sent
to Cal Act? Yes, this is acceptable. Please however, be sure to make all your submissions to the
Morongo Basin Transit Authority (MBTA), “CalACT” has no involvement with respect to contract
development and issuance.


         Section 11.3 suggests package 3, pricing proposal must be physically separate from package 1, 2 and
4. Is it acceptable for all packages to be in the same physical box so long as package 3, pricing
proposal, is individually wrapped with no markings except that it is package 3? This is acceptable.


         Section SP3 Procurement Fee suggests a 1% fee each be paid by the contractor ‘each month’. Can
Cal Act confirm the fees are to be paid each month but that each bus is only subject to a single such
fee? E.g. if no buses were sold in a particular month, no fees are applicable. MCI is correct. No fees
would be due.


         Section SP3 Procurement Fee – Can Cal Act confirm if the fee is payable upon the receipt of the
order or upon delivery of the coach? The fees are due after the coach is delivered.


         CER 8 Vehicle Questionnaire. The documents suggest this be signed in ‘wet ink’. It was not apparent
where this document is to be signed as there is no signature block. Could Cal Act provide clarification
on the signing requirements?  The Vehicle Questionnaire does not require a signature.


         CER 8 suggests the requirement of a ‘wet signature’. Aside from the Vehicle Questionnaire
mentioned in CER 8, could Cal Act confirm that the various certifications and documents may b
signed with a scanned (photocopied) signature? This would greatly increase efficiency of the
proposal response as members of the bidding team are geographically dispersed. MBTA requires
 “wet” hardcopy signature.


         The RFP documents make reference in various places to ‘Competitive Range’ but the term is not
defined. Could Cal Act provide guidance on the criteria needed to meet in order to be in the
‘Competitive Range’? Please see IP 12.4, page 17 and 18.


         MCI expects various options and bus configurations to be available during the contract term but not
necessarily at the beginning of the term. Could Cal Act confirm it is acceptable to include these
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offerings if the suppliers also include an expected ETA of the options and bus configurations? We are
requesting a firm fixed price on optional accessories available at the time of RFP release and
anticipated award.


         The bid documents call for various options (such as camera) but do not provide scope details such as
number of cameras etc. How would Cal Act suggest vendors respond to such requirements?


         The bid documents in the pricing page suggest a “rear/mid door delete” to be shown as a credit.
How should a vendor respond to this when proposing a coach with a ramp and vestibule rather than
a wheelchair lift? Just mark this option as “N/A.”


         The bid documents ask for a “Suppression System (Only)” for both Amerex and Kidde. It this to be
interpreted as a manual activation system without any temperature sensors? Sensors are desired.
Our understanding from both suppliers was this was a standard feature. We will clarify this with the
next amendment.


         The bid documents ask for a “Lavatory w/light exhaust”. Could Cal Act clarify what this means? We
are requesting a lavatory that is equipped with an exhaust fan and light.


         The bid documents ask for “ADA- Additional Mobility Aid Position”. Could Cal Act clarify what this
means? If MCI is referring to 8.6 (g) in the technical attachment, it means an area that is generally
clear that is reserved for and may be occupied by a wheelchair or other mobility aid device. The
intent here, is to not have wheelchairs block this area for ambulatory ingress/egress.


         Would Cal Act consider purchasing coaches that are not Buy America Compliant? No. MBTA expects
that most or all of our partner agencies will utilize federal funding.


         Would Cal Act be willing to perform both the Pre-Award Buy America and Post Delivery Buy
America  compliance audit at the vendor’s facility due to the volume of documentation required to
perform a Buy America Pre-Award Audit on multiple models of coaches. (Page 21) We ask that Pre-
award data be submitted to us for our technical consultant at time of RFP submission for evaluation.
Post-delivery audit will have to be done when the production   bus is manufactured.


         What is the process the vendor must follow to Register the coaches for each of the customers under
the contract? (page 45) The contractor is responsible for the task of registering and transferring title
for the bus at the Department of Motor Vehicles for the agency, presenting said documents to the
agency upon delivery.


         Invoices require 30 days prior to Delivery.  Is it acceptable to provide invoices on shipment of the
Coach or parts?  (page 45) Per SP 10, The same 30 days wherein invoices are due to be paid apply.


         Would Cal Act provide the participating agencies which make up the evaluation committee? MBTA
will not be providing this.


 
 
 
 


From: Bruce Wiebe [mailto:Bruce.Wiebe@mcicoach.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 12:38 PM







To: joe@mbtabus.com
Cc: Tom Wagner <Tom.Wagner@MCICoach.com>; Lee Kemp <Lee.Kemp@mcicoach.com>; Mike
Harpin <Mike.Harpin@mcicoach.com>
Subject: Questions for RFP #18-01 07131027
 
Greetings Joe,
 
At MCI, we look forward to participating in RFP #18-01 07131027 as well as the pre-proposal
meeting scheduled for Thursday, July 26, 2018.
 
As suggested in NR4 (page 6), we are including a list of questions as an opening round of discussion
for that meeting. We are sure that upon the more detailed review of the specs, we will have further
questions which we will submit in due course. You had contemplated that in the wording of NR 4. 
 
 


         Section 11.3 suggests different bus models must be presented in physically separate proposals. It is
acceptable that such physically separate proposals be submitted in the same physical box to be sent
to Cal Act?


         Section 11.3 suggests package 3, pricing proposal must be physically separate from package 1, 2 and
4. Is it acceptable for all packages to be in the same physical box so long as package 3, pricing
proposal, is individually wrapped with no markings except that it is package 3?


         Section SP3 Procurement Fee suggests a 1% fee each be paid by the contractor ‘each month’. Can
Cal Act confirm the fees are to be paid each month but that each bus is only subject to a single such
fee? E.g. if no buses were sold in a particular month, no fees are applicable


         Section SP3 Procurement Fee – Can Cal Act confirm if the fee is payable upon the receipt of the
order or upon delivery of the coach?


         CER 8 Vehicle Questionnaire. The documents suggest this be signed in ‘wet ink’. It was not apparent
where this document is to be signed as there is no signature block. Could Cal Act provide clarification
on the signing requirements?


         CER 8 suggests the requirement of a ‘wet signature’. Aside from the Vehicle Questionnaire
mentioned in CER 8, could Cal Act confirm that the various certifications and documents may b
signed with a scanned (photocopied) signature? This would greatly increase efficiency of the
proposal response as members of the bidding team are geographically dispersed.


         The RFP documents make reference in various places to ‘Competitive Range’ but the term is not
defined. Could Cal Act provide guidance on the criteria needed to meet in order to be in the
‘Competitive Range’?


         MCI expects various options and bus configurations to be available during the contract term but not
necessarily at the beginning of the term. Could Cal Act confirm it is acceptable to include these
offerings if the suppliers also include an expected ETA of the options and bus configurations?


         The bid documents call for various options (such as camera) but do not provide scope details such as
number of cameras etc. How would Cal Act suggest vendors respond to such requirements?







         The bid documents in the pricing page suggest a “rear/mid door delete” to be shown as a credit.
How should a vendor respond to this when proposing a coach with a ramp and vestibule rather than
a wheelchair lift?


         The bid documents ask for a “Suppression System (Only)” for both Amerex and Kidde. It this to be
interpreted as a manual activation system without any temperature sensors?


         The bid documents ask for a “Lavatory w/light exhaust”. Could Cal Act clarify what this means?


         The bid documents ask for “ADA- Additional Mobility Aid Position”. Could Cal Act clarify what this
means?


         Would Cal Act consider purchasing coaches that are not Buy America Compliant?


         Would Cal Act be willing to perform both the Pre-Award Buy America and Post Delivery Buy
America  compliance audit at the vendor’s facility due to the volume of documentation required to
perform a Buy America Pre-Award Audit on multiple models of coaches. (Page 21)


         What is the process the vendor must follow to Register the coaches for each of the customers under
the contract? (page 45)


         Invoices require 30 days prior to Delivery.  Is it acceptable to provide invoices on shipment of the
Coach or parts?  (page 45)


         Would Cal Act provide the participating agencies which make up the evaluation committee?


 
 
 
 
 


Vacation Alert: I will be on vacation from Monday, July 30 to July 31, 2018, returning to the office
on Wednesday August 1.


 


Bruce Wiebe
Contracts Manager 
1475 Clarence Ave


Winnipeg, MB, R3T 1T5


P 204-287-4895


M 204-290-1614


bruce.wiebe@mcicoach.com


www.mcicoach.com


 


MCI. Reliability Driven™
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
  ________________________________  
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This communication (and any and all information or material transmitted with this communication) is
confidential, may be privileged and is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any review,
retransmission, circulation, distribution, reproduction, conversion to hard copy, copying or other use of this communication, information or
material is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error or if it is forwarded to you without the express authorization of
NFI Group Inc. or New Flyer, please notify us immediately by telephone or by return email and permanently delete the communication,
information and material from any computer, disk drive, diskette or other storage device or media. Thank you.
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Nova Bus Pre-Bid Questions

		Morongo Basin Transit Authority / California Association for Coordinated Transportation

		RFP No.18-01 Rev 1 - 40ft Heavy Duty Low Floor Buses, Diesel / CNG												Date:		24/Jul/18

		Pre-Proposal Meeting Questions - July 26, 2018												Rev:		N/C

		Proposer: NOVA BUS												Customer Response

		ITEM NO.		PAGE		SECTION		TITLE		Pre-Proposal Question		Rationale		APPROVED		DENIED		Customer Response

		1		78		9		CER 2 Request for Pre-Offer Changes or Approved Equal		The Proposer requests the use of an MS Excel spreadsheet similar to this one in lieu of Form CER 2 to submit request for change, clarification or approved equal
The information found on Form CER 2 is replicated on the MS Excel Request for Approved Equal Spreadsheet		The use of an MS Excel Spreadsheet allows to compile all the requests for change, clarification and approved equal into one document. It is then possible to search and filter as well as better manage the Request for Approved Equal Process		Approved				Format is acceptable for all proposers.

		2				7.6		Diesel Hybrid Option		"Proposer are requested to provide (if available) pricing and technical information including Altoona test documents for a diesel hybrid option. Acceptance of this option is at the discretion of the MBTA"

Please clarifiy your requirement for an optional hybrid propulsion system.		Please note that your Price Form does not include a space to provide pricing for Hybrid Powertrain option						To be added to pricing form with tech information. To be clarified upon amendment.

		3								Could you please confirm that this Procurement process is a RFP and not an IFB like previous 2012 Bid ?. If it is a RFP process, will the Proposer be allowed to deviate technically and commercially ?		Unlike typical APTA' White Book RFP, this RFP does not include a CER form for Proposal Deviations						This is an RFP, form to be added.

		4				8.6		Seating		For 40ft Low Floor Heavy Duty Transit Buses, Could you please clarify your seating requirements in terms of passenger seated capacity and wheelchair positions for urban, suburban and over the road operations ?		Desired passenger capacity and wheel chair position will impact the bus pricing. Comparison with competitors may also be impacted by number of seated passenger						Please see the Pricing Workhheet. Base seating and wc capacites  are identified there.

		5				8.6 h)		Seating		For 40ft Low Floor Heavy Duty Transit Buses, could you please clarify your requirement for seat belt for passenger seats. Is it a mandatory requirement ?		Our understanding of regulation is that seat belts are required only for "over the road" operation. They are not required for urban and suburban use. Please confirm. Also, do you have an expected volume of Transit buses that may require passenger seat belts ?						The current regulations exempt "transit" buses equipped with passenger stop devices. We can provide an aggregated minimum/maximum number of Over the Road buses subject to the regulation for the procurement.

		6		10		2		IP 1. Background Information		"The resulting contract will be an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contract with specific minimum and maximum quantity"

Could the MBTA or CalACT provide historical data of quantity of each model of vehicle procured in the past under this Cooperative agreement, and/or provide procurement estimates for each vehicle model over the next 5 years ?		An estimated volume of vehicle is required for costing estimation and industrialisation planning.						We will providethe  total aggregated min/max requested by the participating agencies by vehicle type.

		7		14		2		IP 11.3 Proposal Format Requirement		In RFP document, we read "4. Vehicle Questionnaire - CER 9"

There is no CER 9 Form in the document. Our understanding is that this is typo error, and Attachment found on CER 8 page shall be use. Please confirm								Yes. To be clarified upon amendment.

		8		14		2		IP Alternate and Multiple Proposals		"A Proposer may submit multiple proposal. However, each proposal may only contain information for one vehicle. Proposers are expressly prohibited from submitting a single proposal covering multiple vehicle"

Please confirm that bus with various propulsion system (ex: Diesel and CNG) are not considered different vehicle. A same bus with a different propulsion system will not require a separate proposal								This is not considered a different vehicle requiring a separate proposal package. Please however submit, separate technical information and testing for both propulsion types.

		9		25		IP 15.2		IP 15.2 Roles of the Parties for this Solicitation		Is the "Cooperative" (the arrangement entered into by the MBTA and CalACT) a separeted legal entity?
More specificly, is there a way to have a copy of the agreement between MBTA and CalACT?		Contract documents assign roles and resposabilities to the "Cooperative" as well as MBTA and CalACT. From a legal prospective is important to understand the legal nature of the "Cooperative" as well as its contractual obligations.						The "Cooperative" is not a legal entity. For the purposes of responding to this solicitation, consider MBTA as a grantee of FTA and Caltrans funds, the sole party responsible for making any contract actions.

		10		100		11		APPENDIXES
A-3
Section 8.3 Paint		From text…  Paint shall be high quality acrylic white enamel that matches the OEM paint scheme (non fiberglass body). Entire vehicle to be OEM white… 

Does a bus composed mainly of external panels covered with white gelcoat is compliant (no paint application during assembly process) ?		Our basic bus is composed mainly of external composite panels covered with White gelcoat						Please provide us with technical information on the product/process
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AE Request Form Excel Version.xls
RFA LIST

		

		MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY - REQUEST FOR APPROVED EQUALS												Date:

		RFP No.18-01 (Identify Bus Type being Proposed)												Rev:

		FIRM NAME												MBTA Response

		ITEM NO.		PAGE		SECTION		TITLE		Approved Equal Request		Rationale		APPROVED		DENIED		MBTA Response

		1

		2

		3

		4

		5

		6

		7

		8

		9

		10

		11

		12

		13

		14

		15

		16

		17

		18

		19

		20

		21

		22

		23

		24

		25

		26

		27

		28

		29

		30

		31

		32

		33

		34

		35



&R&P




image2.emf
MCI RE_ Questions  for RFP #18-01 07131027.pdf


image4.png




